EXECUTIVE BOARD

At a meeting of the Executive Board on Thursday, 8 December 2022 in Halton Stadium, Widnes

Present: Councillors Wharton (Chair), Harris, M. Lloyd Jones, J. Lowe, T. McInerney, Nelson, Nolan, Thompson and Wright

Apologies for Absence: None

Absence declared on Council business: None

Officers present: S. Young, M. Vasic, M. Reaney, E. Dawson and G. Ferguson

Also in attendance: Councillor P. Lloyd Jones. One member of the press.

ITEMS DEALT WITH UNDER POWERS AND DUTIES EXERCISABLE BY THE BOARD

Action

EXB51 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 19 November 2022 were taken as read and signed as a correct record.

LEADER'S PORTFOLIO

EXB52 DIRECTORATE PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW REPORTS FOR QUARTER 2 2022 - 23

The Board considered a report of the Operational Director – Policy, People, Performance and Efficiency, on progress against key objectives/milestones and performance targets for the second quarter period to 30 September 2022, for the People Directorate (Children and Young People; and Adult Social Care and Health); and the Enterprise, Community and Resources Directorate.

The Board was advised that the Directorate Performance Overview Report provided a strategic summary of key issues arising from the relevant quarter for each Directorate and was aligned to Council priorities or functional areas. The Board noted that such information was key to the Council's performance management arrangements and Executive Board had a key role in monitoring performance and strengthening accountability. Performance Management would continue to be important in

the demonstration of value for money and strengthening accountability.

RESOLVED: That the report, progress and performance information be noted.

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE, EMPLOYMENT, LEARNING AND SKILLS, AND HEALTH & WELLBEING PORTFOLIOS

EXB53 RIGHT TO SUCCEED

The Board had previously received a report from the Strategic Director, People, on the Right to Succeed initiative and had agreed to support the development of the initiative in the Halton Lea Ward (Minute EXB70/21 refers). The Right to Succeed team had been working in Halton Lea with a multi-agency steering group on the discovery phase. This had involved engagement and consultation with local residents and professionals via interview. workshops, focus groups and public consultation events in order to understand the perspectives of the Halton Lea community and their priorities. The themes that had emerged from the consultation were set out in the report.

Subsequently the steering group had considered the findings and had set out recommendations for:

- A family support hub model that included focussed support for SEND;
- An education strand working with local schools to better equip education providers at the five partner schools to understand child development challenges; and
- To co-design a localised youth offer.

The report outlined the overall Halton Lea Right to Succeed objectives and the long lasting outcomes which the project would achieve.

On behalf of the Board, the Children and Young People Portfolio, Councillor McInerney, thanked Nicola Goodwin for her work on this initiative.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE PORTFOLIO

EXB54 SERVICES FOR MISSING FROM HOME AND CARE FOR YOUNG PEOPLE ACROSS CHESHIRE FOR HALTON,

CHESHIRE EAST, CHESHIRE WEST & CHESTER AND WARRINGTON: REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF STANDING ORDERS

The Board considered a request to waive compliance with Procurement Standing Orders to allow the continuation of a contract with We are With You to deliver on behalf of the Council, the Pan Cheshire Missing from Home and Care Service, for a period of one year from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024. The value of the contract extension for one year was £491,633. All local authorities had agreed to continue with a joint commissioning approach with Halton acting as the lead.

RESOLVED: That

1) the report be noted; and

Strategic Director - People

2) approval be given to the recommendation that the contract with We are With You be extended for a further twelve months without going through the Procurement process, in pursuance of Procurement Standing Order 1.14.4 (non-emergency procedures – exceeding a value threshold of £100,000), seeking to waive part 3.1 and 3.2 of Procurement Standing Orders.

EXB55 THE FUNDING FORMULA FOR MAINSTREAM SCHOOLS AND ACADEMIES FOR 2023-24

The Board considered a report of the Strategic Director – People, which presented the proposal for the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) Schools Block Funding Formula for Halton's mainstream schools and academies for the Council's financial year 2023-24.

The report described how the DSG was split and how the National Funding Formula (NFF) was used by the Department for Education (DfE) to calculate the Schools Block element of the DSG allocated to Halton.

The Board was required to make a decision on the funding formula to be adopted for 2023-24. Further to the consultation paper sent to all schools (appendices A and B) and after its consideration at Schools Forum, it was agreed by them that the adoption of the NFF method, principles and rules should continue to be applied to mainstream schools and academies.

RESOLVED: That the Board approves the continuation of the National Funding Formula for 2023-24.

ADULT AND SOCIAL CARE PORTFOLIO

EXB56 HEALTH PPB SCRUTINY TOPIC 2021/22

The Board considered a report on the recent Scrutiny Review undertaken by the Health Policy and Performance Board (PPB). On behalf of the PPB, the Chair - Councillor P. Lloyd Jones, attended the meeting to present to the Board the outcomes of the Review and the proposed action plan.

The Board was advised that the scrutiny topic considered was the North West Association of Directors of Adult Social Services (NWADASS) Elected Member Commission report entitled 'The impact of Covid-19 on People with Care and Support Needs, their Families, Carers and Communities'. The topic group had met on a number of occasions and a final report was presented to the Health PPB on 27 September, and an action plan was agreed.

The attached report explained how the review was conducted, the information that was considered by the topic group and the actions agreed in relation to each of the ten NWADASS recommendations.

RESOLVED: That the contents of the attached report, in particular the action plan be noted.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING PORTFOLIO

EXB57 AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR COMMUNITY INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL SERVICE - KEY DECISION

The Board considered a report of the Director of Public Health, which sought approval to the award of a contract for the Community Infection Prevention and Control Services to Bridgewater Community Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust for the provision of community infection, prevention and control services on behalf of Halton, Warrington and St Helens Councils.

It was noted that the current contract would end on 31 March 2023 and St Helens Council as lead commissioner had undertaken a retender process. Subsequently one tender submission was received from Bridgewater Community Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust. The tender had been evaluated in three stages and in each Bridgewater had achieved or exceeded the required standards. The tender submitted was for £443,527 which was within budget.

Reason for Decision

To ensure business continuity and maintain provision in infection, prevention and control services across the Borough.

Alternative options considered and rejected

To issue a Direct Award for a limited period to the current provider, this does not provide a stable environment for the service area. Impacting on performance and service delivery to service users.

<u>Implementation date</u>

The contract will commence from 1 April 2023.

RESOLVED: That the Board approve the proposal to award the contract for Community Infection Prevention and Control Services for Halton to Bridgewater Community Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust.

Director of Public Health

EXB58 SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AND THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

The Board considered:

- 1) whether members of the press and public should be excluded from the meeting of the Board during consideration of the following items of business in accordance with Sub-Section 4 of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, because it was likely that, in view of the nature of the business to be considered, exempt information would be disclosed, being information defined in Section 100 (1) and paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972; and
- 2) whether the disclosure of information was in the public interest, whether any relevant exemptions were applicable and whether, when applying the public interest test and exemptions, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed that in disclosing the information.

RESOLVED: That as, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information, members of the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following item of business, in accordance with Sub-Section 4 of Section 100A

of the Local Government Act 1972 because it was likely that, in view of the nature of the business, exempt information would be disclosed, being information defined in Section 100 (1) and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

ADULT SOCIAL CARE PORTFOLIO

EXB59 DOMICILIARY CARE CONTRACT – REQUEST FOR A ONE-YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSION

The Board considered a report of the Strategic Director – People, which sought approval to commence with a pre-determined contract extension to the current Domiciliary Care and Personal Care Services Contract. The contract extension period would be from 2 April 2023 to 1 April 2024.

RESOLVED: That the Board

1) note the contents of the report; and

 approve the request for a one year contract extension to the Domiciliary Care and Personal Care Services Contract, in compliance with Procurement Standing Order 1.15.3

MINUTES ISSUED: 13 December 2022

CALL- IN: 20 December 2022 at 5.00 pm

Any matter decided by the Executive Board may be called in no later than 5.00pm on 20 December 2022.

Strategic Director - People

Meeting ended at 12.20 p.m.